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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 
Phone: (434) 455-3970 
 

Addendum for Bid 

Tinbridge Phase II Utility Improvements 

2021-052  

 
 
Date: 3/2/21 
 
From: Melissa Tillman, CPPB Contract Specialist 
 
RE: Addendum No. 2 
 
 
This Addendum becomes a part of the bidding documents and modifies the Project Manual and Drawing as noted 
below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may 
subject bidder to disqualification. 
 

1. Question: Should there be a separate bid item for new services since the material costs are more 
expensive?  There are a handful of new services but majority are replacement of existing services.  
Essentially the cost of the replacement of existing services is being jacked up. 
Answer: All services are being replaced and materials will be new from tap to meter. Services are shown 
at the location of the current service. 
 

2. Question: Do all intersections get a mill and overlay or just the intersection on Jackson St?  
Drawings show just the intersection on Jackson St. There is a note saying all intersections. 
Answer: Currently only Jackson Street, as it is the connector to the Yoder Center. 
 

3. Question: Items that are broken out under Fire Hydrant, will those unit prices just be used for the 
Fire Hydrant or will those unit prices also be applied if those items are needed for the project other 
than for Fire Hydrants, even though they are only listed as part of the Fire Hydrant?  Example, if 
6” Class 50 water line or 6” Gate Valve is needed for something will it get paid at price given as 
part of the Fire Hydrant? 
Answer: The Bid Form is correct as proposed. No additional 6” valves or 6” pipe is anticipated. The new 
pipe is 8” diameter and 6” is not proposed except for the Fire Hydrants.  
 

4. Question: Any concrete needed for concrete pads with the Fire Hydrants, what line item will they 
get paid from? 
Answer: The unit cost for the Fire Hydrant assembly includes the concrete pad. No separate payment for 
the concrete. 
 

5. Question: Can the City provide a listing of its current MBE, DBE contractors as noted in 
Addendum No:1 Section No:4, Question, No: 1 “The City should provide any names they have to 
the contractor for subcontracts.”?  
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Answer: Refer to the Virginia Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity database for 
DBE/SWaM contractors: https://www.sbsd.virginia.gov/directory/. 
 

6. Question: Can a line item be added to cover the repair cost of broken sanitary sewer laterals? It 
would be helpful if the cost were per each sanitary sewer lateral repair, including 2-each Fernco 
repair couplings and up to 10 feet of either 4- or 6-inch service material. This is needed due to the 
inability of the City to locate and the fragile nature of terracotta pipe when encountered.  
Answer: The City will attempt to locate the sewer laterals thru the Miss Utilities Ticket as requested by 
the Contractor. The Contractor will be responsible for repairing any broken sewer laterals that are not 
marked or shown on the plans. Any unmarked or unshown broken utilities will be handled on a case by 
case basis thru a Contractor’s claim. No line item will be added.   
 

7. Question: Have the 8-inch water mains been stubbed out of the ornamental brickwork at the 
intersections of 5th and Jackson Street, and, 5th and Polk Streets? The plan notes say connect to 
existing valves; it appears that the valves are located in the newly installed brickwork. 
Answer: Contractor will need to make that determination in the field. If the stub-out is located in the 
existing brickwork, the City will compensate the Contractor for removal and replacement of the 
brickwork thru a Contractor claim.   
 

8. Question: Addendum 1 Item 3. 8th bullet down. Can the City revisit the statement that “block-by-
block closures be reopened fully on the weekends”? Many of these roads are very narrow and 
entirely opening on weekends would require full mobilization of materials and equipment. 
Answer: All streets will need to be fully open on weekends and holidays to the extent that thru traffic is 
safe and passable in both directions.   
 

9. Question: Can an additional 30 days be added to this project due to the tedious nature of urban 
renewal pipeline projects? 
Answer: No additional time will be allocated to the project. The Contractor may need to place additional 
crews to complete the project within the allotted timeframe. Should the pole relocation by others go 
beyond the project end date, additional time will be allocated for the impacted sidewalk replacement 
areas? All impacted streets will need to be asphalt patched and Jackson Street overlayed prior to the 
Asphalt plants closing for the holidays.   

 

READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 

In compliance with the above BID, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to comply 
with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent negotiations.  
This form shall become part of the final file. 
 

Company Name:     Address: _________________________________Date:   

Authorized Signature:       Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   E-mail:______________________ 
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